26/08/2020 Gmail - RFQ

M Gma” Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>
RFQ

1 message

Divya Chandran <divya@navigamedical.com> 26 August 2020 at 10:57

To: "ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk" <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Team,

Please send me the quote for the below with the shipment.

| SN Item Description UOM Quantity
1 | VIAMED Oxygen Sensor R-23V - PART#0110023 Each 5

I Note: -

Thanks

Divya

From: Divya Chandran

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:35 PM
To: ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk

Cc: sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk
Subject: RE: RFQ

Hi Team,

How are you all?

| just want to know, did any other companies from Bahrain ,contacted you for the quote on oxygen sensors R17, R23V ?
because these sensors are promoted from our company. If possible ,could you please let them know that we are promoting
these sensors in Bahrain. Because it will be a problem for us in future with same item, manufacturer, brand etc with
different prices. Since 2017 | am purchasing these from Viamed.

Thankyou

Divya
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=97ca69e8f6 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1673552307223417535%7Cmsg-f%3A1676081466...
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